
VandenBerghe, Alissa (Consultant) 

From: Dye, Dave
Sent: Wednesday, December 31, 2008 1:03 PM
To: Van Ness, Kristy (Consultant); Grotefendt, Amy (Consultant); Paananen, Ron; Brown, Lloyd
Subject: RE: Do you have a color version of the "Bored Tunnel Briefing" of Dec. 16

7/13/2009

Kristy - can you please send this link to garber too...it has a nice diagram of the single bored tunnel section...
  
-dave 
 

From: Van Ness, Kristy (Consultant)  
Sent: Wednesday, December 31, 2008 12:18 PM 
To: Grotefendt, Amy (Consultant); Paananen, Ron; Brown, Lloyd; Dye, Dave 
Subject: FW: Do you have a color version of the "Bored Tunnel Briefing" of Dec. 16 
 
FYI - I sent Lindblom the link to the presentations from the bored tunnel briefing, per his request. 
 

From: Van Ness, Kristy (Consultant) 
Sent: Wed 12/31/2008 12:15 PM 
To: Mike Lindblom 
Subject: RE: Do you have a color version of the "Bored Tunnel Briefing" of Dec. 16 
 
Sure do - all the presentations from that briefing can be found here, under the heading "Stakeholder Advisory 
Committee briefing - Dec. 16, 2008": 
http://www.wsdot.wa.gov/Projects/Viaduct/library-meetingmaterials.htm 
  
Pages 6-10 of the "bored tunnel presentation" will answer some of your questions re: alignment and diameter.  
 

From: Mike Lindblom [mailto:mlindblom@seattletimes.com] 
Sent: Wed 12/31/2008 12:10 PM 
To: Van Ness, Kristy (Consultant) 
Subject: Do you have a color version of the "Bored Tunnel Briefing" of Dec. 16 
 
 
I've got a black/white printout, but a color version would be easier to read, regarding the tunnel alignment compared 
to other tunnels the already exist. 


